
           
AGENDA

ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
December 19, 2018–8:30 a.m.

Escambia County Central Office Complex
3363 West Park Place, Room 104

             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the November 14, 2018 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

0.   Case No.: 
Address: 9100 W Highway 98
Request: Requesting a drive-through service / pickup window on a new

constructed building within 200 feet of MDR zoning district
Requested
by: 98 Tampico, LLC., Don Neal & Jeff May

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January
16, 2019 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 



 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 12/19/2018  

Attachments
Draft November 14, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD November 14, 2018

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:32 A.M. – 10:40 A.M.)
(10:48 A.M. - 12:13 P.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
  Walker Wilson   

Absent: VACANT

Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

Attendees: Tim Day

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 
Motion was made to accept the meeting package as presented 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 
Motion was made to waive the reading of the advertisement 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the October 17, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting.   

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 
Motion was made to approve the minutes from the October 17, 2018 meeting 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU-2018-18 
Address: 16400 Blk Perdido Key Drive
Request: Escambia County is seeking to construct a public beach access point on the subject parcel
Requested by: Escambia County

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist 

Motion was made to accept the email between Tim Day and Kristi Yanchis, from US Fish and Wildlife Service, into evidence. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved



  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist 

Motion was made to accept the PowerPoint presentation from the October 9, 2018 Committee of the Whole into evidence. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Walker Wilson 

Motion was made to accept the BCC Backup into evidence. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

  Motion by Board Member Michael Godwin, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist 

Motion was made adopt Staff's Findings of Fact and approved the Conditional Use, as requested. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: CU-2018-19 
Address: 3130 Barrancas Avenue
Request: The Applicant is seeking conditional use approval to operate a microwinery in a commercially zoned

parcel
Requested
by:

Derek Frazier, Agent for Willie Sam Nored, Owner

  

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Motion was made to agree with staff findings of fact and approve the conditional use case. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

C.     CASE NO.: AP-2017-02 
ADDRESS: 11400 Blk. Gulf Beach Hwy.
REQUESTED APPEAL: An appeal of a compatibilty decision by the Planning Official
REQUESTED BY: David Theriaque, Agent for Teramore Development, LLC and Shu Shurett and Leo Huang, Owners

  

 

  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to continue the case to a date to be determined 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 19, 2018, at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County
Central Office Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 0.           
Meeting Date: 12/19/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-20
APPLICANT: 98 Tampico, LLC., Don Neal & Jeff May 

ADDRESS: 9100 W Highway 98 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 18-2S-31-4101-000-002  
ZONING DISTRICT: COM, Commercial  
FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The applicant is requesting a drive-through service / pickup window on a new
constructed building that is within 200 feet of MDR Zoning. 
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.10(c)(3)a.
(3) Retail services.
a. Restaurants not among the permitted uses of the district.

Chapter 6 Definitions
Drive-in or drive-through service. A form of customer service that by design, physical
facilities, or operations of the providing establishment encourages or permits customers
to receive services, obtain goods, or be entertained while remaining in their motor
vehicles. Such service may be in conjunction with or exclusive of any other form of
service.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff's review of the surrounding zoning, land uses and intensities reveals a
predominant existing low to medium density residential subdivision is adjoining to the
north while a major arterial road Highway 98 adjoins to the south. To the East and West
there is commercial zoning with a local road Tampico Boulevard splitting between the
commercial properties on the west side. The use would be compatible only as pickup



commercial properties on the west side. The use would be compatible only as pickup
window, meaning no ordering at the window, no drive-thru menu board or signs, and no
loud speakers.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Based on the applicant's documentation, all public utilities are available for the proposed
building site and have the necessary capacity to support the development. All proposed
facilities and services have been approved with an Development Order (project number
PSP170600102) that was issued on December 13, 2017.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant is wanting to add pick up windows to the building that was not on the
approved site plan.The applicant has already been approved from access management
and the traffic division to allow for a pick-up window.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
It is not expected that the proposed use will have a negative impact on the surrounding
area, once constructed. During the Site Plan Review process, short and long term
nuisances and hazards were reviewed for LDC regulations and approved.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The location, design, use and odor control requirements for solid waste collection and
disposal were reviewed during the Site Plan Review process. The approved site plan
was approved with for the storage, location and screening of on-site solid waste will
adhere to current LDC regulations.

CRITERION (f)



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Screening and buffering requirements were reviewed and implemented for the project
during the Site Plan Review process, based on the current LDC regulations and
approved with the current development order.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Any signs for the proposed development will need to be reviewed and permitted thru the
normal process. All exterior lights will adhere to the LDC.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Based on the site plan, the 1.51± acre parcel for the proposed 4,800 square foot
restaurant/general retail building development will adequately accommodate the
proposed use and all of the necessary infrastructure. All of the development
requirements were reviewed against the current LDC regulations.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The request is to allow for a pickup window not a drive-through window. The request to
allow for the pickup window should not allow any loud speakers, drive up menu boards
or anything associated with or like a fast-food restaurant.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use only for pickup windows on the
commercial zoned property that is within 200 feet of MDR zoning. Staff recommends to
add a special condition not to allow any drive-through associated items such as menu
boards or loud speakers. The applicant has an approved site plan that will allow for a
pickup windows that was reviewed and approved by access management.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS



Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2018-20 
 

 



SK
Y 

HA
W

K 
DR

TA
MP

IC
O 

BL
VD

BAY PINEVILLA
DR

SOUTHWIND CIR

W HIGHWAY 98

SU
TT

LE
S 

LN

FOREST
OAK DR

SOUTHSKY LN

EL MATADOR
LN

W HIGH W AY
98 W HIGH WAY

98

SOUTH BAY DR

TAMPICO CT

MIER
HENRY

LN

W HIGHWAY 98
W HIGHW A Y 98

OA
K

KN
OL

L 
LN

SH
AD

OW
W

AY
 L

N

W HIGHWA Y 98

BL
UE

 S
KY

 D
R

DA NIE L
MARCUS DR

EL MATADOR DR

MICKEY RD

DALE
FLO WERS DR

GU
LF

 B
AY

 L
N

MIER HENRY RD

EL
 M

AT
AD

OR
 T

RL

TAM P ICO

W A Y

CE
SS

NA
 D

R

N BLUE

ANGEL PKWY

GI
ES

E 
LN

S 
BL

UE
 A

NG
EL

 P
KW

Y

parcel_cama_Buffer39
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 660 1,320 1,980

Ft

CU-2018-20
WETLANDS & LOCATION

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



W HIGHWAY 98
TA

MP
IC

O 
BL

VD
W HIGHWAY 98

TAMPICO
CIR

EL
 M

AT
AD

OR
 T

RL

MIC K E Y

R D

EL MATADOR LN

W HIGHWAY 98
W HIGHWAY 98

W HIGHWAY 98

SU
TT

LE
S 

LN

EL MATADOR DR

TAMPICO WAY

GI
ES

E 
LN

Com

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

Com

Com
Com

MDR

Com

MDR

HDMU

parcel_cama_Buffer39
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

CU-2018-20
ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

COM



W HIGHWAY 98
TA

MP
IC

O 
BL

VD
W HIGHWAY 98

TAMPICO
CIR

EL
 M

AT
AD

OR
 T

RL

MICK E Y
RD

EL MATADOR LN

W HIGHWAY 98
W HIGHWAY 98

W HIGHWAY 98

SU
TT

LE
S 

LN

EL MATADOR DR

TAMPICO WAY

GI
ES

E 
LN

C

MU-S

MU-U

parcel_cama_Buffer39
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 210 420 630

Ft

CU-2018-20
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

C



W HIGHWAY 98

TA
MP

IC
O 

BL
VD

W HIGHWAY 98

TAMPICO CIR EL MATADOR DR

GI
ES

E 
LN

W HIGHWAY 98

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 125 250 375

Ft

CU-2018-20
AERIAL

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Notice of 
Public 

Hearing Sign



Looking Southeast



Looking Northeast



Looking North



Looking East across rear of site





















Plan Reviewer Evaluation Comments

Site Plan Reviewer Comments
DRC Meeting Date: July 5th, 2017
project*: pspi706ooio2 Christina SSSS^SXSS^
Project Name: Tampico Commercial - . , e^iibarirtina_smith©mye$cait.b
Project Address: 9100 WHighway 98 bITI Itn n^i^mMma^ w

Please Address the Following Comments

Addressing Reviewer: Shannon Pugh @ 850-595-3034
Shannon Puah(9)co.escambia.fl.us

9100 W Highway 98

Access Management Reviewer: Jason Walters @ 850-595-3422
Jason_Walters@co.escambia.fl. us

1) One driveway is sufficient to serve this site. Show a single driveway connection to Tampico Boulevard at least
125' from the travel way of Highway 98. Did the FDOT deny a driveway connection to Highway 98?

2) Provide written notification to the FDOT of the nature of the proposed business. Provide a copy of said
notification to Escambia County.

Stormwater Reviewer: Roza I. Sestnov @ 850-595-3411
Roza_Sestnov@co.escambia.fi.us

1. Suggest more durable siltation fence installed at the wetlands line, or any other additional sediment control
measures.

2. Please note on the drawings that disturbed R/W shall be sodded.
3. Culvert in the Right of Way should be RCP. Please revise.
4. Geotechnical Report recommends a wet pond. But it appears that a dry pond is proposed. Please clarify.
5. Please provide a treatment volume recovery time.
6. Please ensure that the owner is provided with a stormwater maintenance plan.
7. Provide a skimmer at overflow discharge structure.
8. It appears this project may require permitting through ERPand FDOT. It is Engineer/Developer's responsibility to

obtain all state required permits.
9. Drainage fees shall be paid at the time of the final comparison submittal. Drainage fees will be determined at the

time of route sheet sign off.

Planning Reviewer: John Fisher @ 850-595-4651
John_Fisher@myescambia.com

3. DSM 2-1.3

(d) Sight triangle requirements At a minimum, a site triangle shall be provided 35' from edge of pavement to
35' edge of proposed road or driveway.

Article 9 Sec 5-9.2(e) Solid waste. Refuse and waste removal areas shall be buffered and/or screened from adjacent
properties and public ways by appropriate fences, wall or hedges. In cases where dumpsters must be located in areas
highly visible from any public right-of-way, the Planning Official shall be authorized to require appropriate vegetative or
structural screen to shield an unsightly condition.

2-2.3 Buffers. Based on broad land use categories, where a proposed new use or expanding existing use is likely to
adversely impact an adjoining use, a landscape buffer is required to minimize or eliminate those impacts. The buffer shall
protect the lower intensity use from the higher intensity use and provide an aesthetically attractive barrier between the
uses. It shall function to reduce or eliminate incompatibility between uses such that the long-term continuation of either
use is not threatened by impacts from the other. Buffers shall be provided according to the following standards:

(a) Required by use. The character of adjoining land uses primarilydetermines the type of buffering required.

1

krmeador
Highlight
































	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft November 14, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	CU-2018-20
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-20
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	Future Land Use Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Sunbiz Info
	DRC Addressing Comments
	DRC Paperwork
	Development Order
	Boundary Survey/Site Plan


